



May 1, 2019

GURPARWAR SINGH SANDHU, SANDEEP KAUR SANDHU
29 SILVER WILLOW TRAIL,
BRAMPTON, ON
L6R 0P2

Dear GURPARWAR SINGH SANDHU, SANDEEP KAUR SANDHU,

Re: Lot # 28, Plan # 43M-2060
Minnisale Homes Corp.
28 Sinatra Street, Brampton

Please be informed that Commencement of Construction of your home occurred on the 29th day of April, 2019.

As per the Tarion Addendum, Commencement of Construction is defined as *The commencement of construction of foundation components or elements (such as footings, rafts or piles) for the home.*

Sincerely,

Melissa Campoli
Minnisale Homes Corp.
E. & O.E.